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iZ **1 Vancouver, B. C. 
September 18, 19*1./y
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Deer Sir: Re; Water Supply. Sguamleh (Chskwelp) I.R.^26

A conusant eat ion from Indian Commissioner 
D. M. MacKey of August 15, Indicates that Indien 
Agent Ball hae suggested that stase arrangements be 
made with Mr. Rhodes, owner of Lot "E" to discontinue 
using water from the Indian system by connecting with 
the Grantham* s system.

le Tamilian with tjiim'whole 
es are beliig made primarily 
written the Indian Commissioner 
, ah follows

i
<uljif •—4 0C»0\• 1

?at/his reque 
under date o

,/I ha>e 
August l ll I LJ

k-4 4» S-SHI W 
U «1

our letter AJugUst 15th enclosing a 
n of August l*lth from Mr. Bn 
nge ip pl^eljlnh^for the domestic water

"Reference y
coaraunioatiiO 11 regarding opro
system on *>—
We take It Mr. Ball suggests securing an easement for 
the pipeline from the owner of Lot "E", Mr. Rhodes, 
but does not mention aeeurlng any right of way agreement 
with the owner of Lot "D”, Ruth Paine.

Any feasible route whieh is satisfactory to Mr. Ball 
should be aeeeptable and if he will lndleate to ua hie 
proposals and secure the neeeaeary easementa, we will 
endeavour to have them implemented.■

Aa aoon ae Mr. Ball has secured the neeeaeary 
easements we will plan to have the work carried out.

Youre truly,

C.E.Webb
District Chief EngineerT. S. Mille Eaq.,

Chief Engineer,
Department of Mines and Resourcea, 

OTTAWA. ^COMM/s^v
4\/vee to D. M. MacKay, ladles Commiesloner. <9
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